Lambert Wim

Van:
Verzonden:
Aan:
Onderwerp:

Wim Lambert <lambert.wim@telenet.be>

donderdag 21 februari 2013 22:56

Lambert Wim

Fw: Orleans Hotel & Casino Reservation Confirmation

From: donotreply@boydgamingmail.com
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2013 10:54 PM

To: LAMBERT.WIM@TELENET.BE

Subject: Orleans Hotel & Casino Reservation Confirmation
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Dear JACOB NOORDERMEER ,
Thank you for choosing The Orleans Hotel & Casino.
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Please take a moment to review your reservation information below. You can make changes
to this reservation by calling 1-800-675-3267.

Your confirmation number is: G3NM4
You will be arriving on 06/25/13 and departing on 07/02/13 .

Checkin time is 3:00 p.m. and checkout time is 12 noon.

i Reservation Information ,
Reservation Total: | $371.77|

‘ Reservation Tax: i $ 44 .61 :

‘ Reservation Total with Tax: ‘ 3
Does not include a nightly resort fee of j $ 416.38 1
| $6.00 plus tax. \

This is an automated message. Thank you for choosing The Orleans Hotel as your place to
stay in Las Vegas. If your plans change & you need to cancel your reservations, we require
72 hours notice prior to your arrival for room only reservations. Packages, holidays, special
events and promotional rates have specific cancel requirements. Refer to the specific offer
for details. You may call 800-675-3267 with any questions.

Each room must be occupied by at least one individual over the age of 21 who will be
required to present valid ID and a credit card to be authorized for the stay and any incidental
charges. An additional $6 resort fee will be charged daily.

Bed type, smoking preference & location requests are not guaranteed, and are based
on availability at check-in.

Please visit our website for the latest events and entertainment information.




